Steve Stalvey

From: Keith Rentz <krentz@ur.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 4:04 PM

To: Steve Stalvey

Subject: 2018 Toyota 8FGU25 forklift Gas/LP unit 10807863 1770hours
Attachments: 2018 Toyota 5k forklift unit 10807863 (1770 hrs).pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content 1
is safe.

Steve,

Cliff ask me to send this information to you. One of the forklifts we have for sale.
2018 Toyota 5k warehouse forklift LP/Gas unit 1770 hrs price would be $18,500.

Let me know if | can help you with any equipment needs. Thanks

Have a great day,

Keith Rentz

Sales Representative Branch KO8

1824 South Patterson Street

Valdosta, Ga. 31601

Office (229)242-1774

Cell (229)460-6147

Fax (229)247-6682

Unitedrentals.com

United Rentals PreOwned Equipment For Sale
http://www.unitedrentals.com/used

United Rentals Online Account Management
http://urcontrol.ur.com

United Rentals E Catalog
http://www.e-digitaleditions.com/t/40070

179 Tax Benefit Information

http: //www.section179.org/section 179 calculator.html




